
Health and Housing Evaluation RFP 

Questions and Answers 

 

November 18, 2025  

Q: What is the anticipated size of this award?  
A: There is no anticipated size, but budgets will be reviewed for cost reasonableness.  
 
Q: What type of contract does RIHousing intend to award (i.e., Firm Fixed Price, Time & 

Materials)?  
A: This will depend on the proposals we receive, given the project’s structure.  
 
Q: Where in the proposal should bidders detail a proposed approach to carrying out the scope 

of work? Does this fall under Section B, item 1 (p. 2 of the RFO)? If the proposed approach 
is to be described elsewhere, are there space constraints (e.g., total word limit)?  

A: The proposed approach can be included under Section B, item 1. 
 
Q: It was noted that six awards have been made under the HHP program to date. Does 

RIHousing have an estimate of the total number of grantees that will be included in the 
evaluation?  

A: We cannot say for sure, as there is an open RFP for this program, and the total number will 
depend on how many projects we fund, but there will likely be 9-10 grantees included in this 
evaluation.    

 
Q: What deliverables does RIHousing anticipate from this engagement? Does RIHousing 

expect that the vendor will provide three separate evaluation reports in 2027, 2028 and 2029 
to coincide with the end of the three year pilot grants anticipated to occur in September 
2027, September 2028, and spring 2029? 

A: The main deliverable from this engagement will be an assessment of outcomes at the end of 
the grant terms. Yes, three separate evaluation reports will be provided to coincide with the 
end of the grant terms.  

 
Q: Can you provide examples of the data and outcomes that grantees are tracking and will be 

reporting?  
A: Grantees track and report a variety of data depending on their programs. In general, we have 

been seeking data to understand a resident’s status at the start and end of the grant, including 
their access to healthcare services, their engagement with the program, and the services they 
received. We are also asking for housing status to be tracked to understand if this program 
has helped people stay housed. No PII data is being shared with RIHousing.  

 



Q: Is there a maximum budget for the evaluation engagement?  
A: There is no maximum budget, but budgets will be reviewed for cost reasonableness.  
 


